Message

From: Houghton, Lisa K [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-] GG

Sent: 22/09/2017 18:34:31

To: Stutz, Rachel [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I ; sidoti, Elizabeth [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN NN : /ndrews, Antony
[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-EEEG

cC: Ellis, Joe [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNINNN;
Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/cN=RECIPIENTS/CNITEGNGG_N_

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive - Disclosing the Facts Draft Scoresheet
Attachments: Draft BP Scoresheet DTF17_20170822.xIsx; Per Your Request: Time Sensitive Assessment of Hydraulic Fracturing
Practices

Redacted - Privilege

From: Stutz, Rachel

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Sidoti, Elizabeth <A G bp.com>; Houghton, Lisa K <5EGM@MG bp.com>; Andrews, Antony
<IN <. p.com>

Cc: Ellis, Joe -bp.com>; Stout, Robert bp.com>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive - Disclosing the Facts Draft Scoresheet

Redacted - Privilege

From: Sidoti, Elizabeth
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Houghton, Lisa K; Andrews, Antony

Cc: Ellis, Joe; Stutz, Rachel

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive - Disclosing the Facts Draft Scoresheet

Redacted - Privilege

From: Houghton, Lisa K

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:24 PM

To: Andrews, Antony

Cc: Ellis, Joe; Sidoti, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive - Disclosing the Facts Draft Scoresheet

Antony,
Thank you for your note. | have moved on to support our Alaska business and Terry Adamson has retired from BP. I've

copied in Joe Ellis and Liz Sidoti in BP America to provide guidance on this inquiry.

Best regards,
Lisa
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From: Andrews, Antony
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 8:08 AM

To: Houghton, Lisa K </ b ). com>

Subject: FW: Time Sensitive - Disclosing the Facts Draft Scoresheet
Lisa,

BP has received a draft assessment of BP’s management of methane in hydraulic fracturing operations from the
campaign group As You Sow. You may recall me contacting you and Terry Houghton in 2015 with that year’s version of
their analysis, which comes with an option for us to direct them towards additional disclosures. It looks as though Terry
is no longer with the company, so could | ask you to review and advise if you have any comments — if, indeed, there is
any interest to reply. It’s worth noting that the decision taken last time was not to respond. BP’s presence in this survey
has tended to be low profile in previous years, so I'd only suggest considering a response if there are clear, additional
items to flag through our existing disclosure.

I’'ve included the email response from Terry in 2015 for information. The deadline for response is 6 October.

Many thanks,
Ant

Antony Andrews
Group Policy | BP plc

I
I &) k.bp.com

From: Danielle Fugere | RN 25 o sov.org]

Sent: 24 August 2017 00:23

To: Dudley, Robert EXT <5G_— /> .com>

cc: Steven Heim <EEE bostoncommonasset.com>; Rich Liroff--IEHN Il @ichn.org>
Subject: BP: Time Sensitive - Disclosing the Facts Draft Scoresheet

Mr. Dudley,

As noted in my early August 2017 email to you, the investor coalition that published the 2016 scorecard report
Disclosing the Facts (DTF) will again be publishing a report this year. The 2017 DTF report will be a shorter questionnaire
focusing on key performance indicators relating to management of methane in hydraulic fracturing operations. BP will
be included in our analysis.

The attached draft spreadsheet analyzes information publicly available through BP’s website and SEC filings against a set
of questions reflecting investor expectations for methane-related disclosure. The data will be used to benchmark BP’s
performance against other companies in our study. We would like to give you the opportunity to review for accuracy the
information we have compiled and to post any updated information to your public website.

We are also providing initial scores, with our comments where appropriate, so that you can better understand where
additional information is necessary to earn credit. Please note that these draft scores are subject to adjustments in
response to updated company disclosures and also to assure uniformity in our scoring practices across companies.

If you believe we have missed any publicly available information on your website that is fully responsive to a question, or
you would like to update your website to include responsive information by the date set forth below, please inform us
accordingly by returning the attached scoresheet with the updated information. Please provide any updated information
in the yellow “Additional Information” column to the far right of the spreadsheet. Please also include the citation (or
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likely citation for the new information), and the approximate date that the information will become public on your
website.

We will consider additional information in our scoring so long as it is brought to our attention by October 6, 2017 and is
posted to your website by October 20, 2017. Note that we have extended these dates by two weeks beyond our
originally stated deadlines. We have also deleted one of the questions shared in our early August letter.

We plan to disclose the results of our survey in a full report, to be published in December 2017. To ensure that any
additional information you provide will be considered in our final report, your “Additional Information” response must
be received, via email to [ IEEEl:syousow.org, by October 6, 2017, and this information must be posted to your
public website as of October 20, 2017.

If you would like to discuss the survey or our findings, please contact me as soon as possible to set up a telephone call.
We have found that discussing these issues in person directly is of benefit to us and to the companies with whom we are
meeting. We look forward to reviewing your response.

Sincerely,
Danielle Fugere

Steven Heim
Richard Liroff

Danielle Fugere
President
As You Sow

‘?asyouscw.org | www.asyousow.org

T

~Promoting corporate social and environmental responsibility since 1992~
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